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Herambraj Sonawane

From: Pooja Jha <pooja.jha@palbusinesssystems.com>
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2024 5:10 PM
To: Herambraj Sonawane
Subject: RE: AIO DEKSTOP REQURIMENT 

Dear sir  
 
Please check the price of below details . 
 

S.N Configuration  QTY Warranty   Unit Price  GST 
1 Inspiron 7730 

 
Core I7 -150u /16Gb Ram 
/1Tb ssd /win11sl/Mso/2 
Gb MX 570a DDR6 Graphics 
/27 FHD Touch/MacAfee 
15Month/ / White Color 

2 1 Year 
Warranty+2 
Year  

109500 18% 

2 Window pro 11 64 bit  2  10100 18% 
 
 

Terms & conditions:   
 

1. Delivery free of cost in Delhi NCR. ( ROI on actual) 
 

2. Payment is 100% advance, along with purchase order. 
 

3. GST extra as applicable. 
 

4. Delivery 4-5 working  days.   
 
            Quote validity 10 days 
 
 

Thanks & Warm regards, 
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Pooja Jha | Pal Business Systems | 
Landline.: 01145140928 | Cell : 9999534716, 9953658005 
Email : Pooja.jha@palbusinesssystems.com | web: http://www.palbusinesssystems.com 

We Deal in all IT products like, Server, Laptop, Desktop, Printers, Fiber Cable,Switch, CCTV Supply Installation & Maintenance, Biometric Solutions, 

Online & Offline UPS,Projectors, LED, Video Wall ,Video Conference Systems, System Integration, Digital Signage solution, IT Accessories etc., We 

design Board Rooms, FTTH, SERVER Room Setup, etc.,We have trained engineers to look after Sale Service/AMC.As on today we have 500 + satisfied 

customers across India. Please feel free to call us for further clarification. Looking forward for your valuable order. 

 

 
 

From: Herambraj Sonawane [mailto:mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in]  
Sent: 21 October 2024 15:19 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in> 
Subject: AIO DEKSTOP REQURIMENT  
 
Dear partner 
 
Kindly find below configuration and provide quote please . 
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AIO Desktop 
INSPIRON AIO 7730 Touch (Silver ) 
Intel® Core i7-150U,16GB RAM,1TB SSD HDD,NO ODD 
WIRELESS KEYBOARD & MOUSE,27 Inch FHD  WVA  Touch 
3 YEAR WTY 
 
QTY -2 
 
Windows 11 Professional license – QTY 2 
 
 
Delivery location – Bangalore airport  
 
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
 
9702415737 
 


